~ Austin Area Office

U.S. Department of Labor
Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admlmstx atlon

1033 La Posada, Sulte<375 :
Austin, TX 78752 - '
Phone: 512- 374 0271 Fax: 512—374 0086

To: ' o : InspectlonNumber 595818

C & H Die Casting, Inc R Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
and its successors S Issuance Date 02/22/2013 -
. P.O.Box 1170 ' - R
Troy,' TX 76579 - -

' 7'Inspectlon Site: .-

222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK)
Troy, TX 76579

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and -
_ Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed Lierein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penaltles proposed, unless within 15 worklng

days (excludlnc weekends and Federal hohdays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty”
you mail anotice of contest to the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at ‘the address shown above. Please

“refer.to the enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities. and which should be
+ read in conJunc’clon with this form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the

Act has occurred -unless there is a failure to contest as prov1ded for in the Act or, if contested unless this Cltatlon

is affn‘med by the Review Commlssmn ora court

. Postlng - The law requlres that a copy of this Citation and Notlﬁcatlon of Penalty be posted 1mmed1ately ina

prominent place at or near the location of the v1olat10n(s) cited herein, or, if it'is not practicable t because of the

nature of the employer's operatxons where it will be readily. observable by all affected employees. This Citation:
. must remain posted until the v1olat10n(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or fo1 3 working days (excludlno

weekends and Federal hohdays) Whlcheve1 is longer

. Informal Confei‘enCe An informal conference e is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such

an informal conference you may present any ev1dence or Views Wthh you beheve would suppofc an adjustment
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(les) ' : - . -
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- If you are conSIdermg a request for an mformal conference to. ClISCUSS any issues related to this Cltatlon and

‘Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow tlme to contest after the informal |

* conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
" submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your 1ece1pt of this Citation. The ‘running of tlns '
contest perlod is not 1nterrupted by an. 1nformal confer ence. : : '

o ' If you deCIde to request an mfonnal conference please complete remove and post the Notrce to Employees next"'
“.to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon.as the time, date, and place of the informal conference-have

U been determined. Be sureto bring to the conference any and all supporting documeritation of existing cond1t1ons
. ‘as well as any abatement steps taken thus far, If conditions warrant, we can enter into an 1nformal settlement .

agreement which amrcably resolves th1s matter withiout l1t1gat1011 or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the rrght to contest this C1tatron and Notification of Penalty. You may contest ‘
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates

- without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend

' to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt. the citation(s) -

. and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupatlonal Safety and Health Revrew
\ Commlssmn and may not be reviewed by any court or agency. ‘

'Penalty Payment ~ Penalties are due within 15 working days of recelpt of this notlﬁcatron unless contested
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act 0f 1982.) .
' Make your check or money order payable 1o “DOL OSHA”™. Please indicate the Inspectron Number on the

remlttance

" OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less
than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, condrtrons or

endorsements do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This

.abatement. certification is to be prov1ded by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement ’ '

certification includes the date and method of abatement. Ifthe citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection; no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the focation where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must

B otherwise be effectwely informed about abatement act1v1t1es A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed -

with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
_of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, ete., ver1fy1ng that .
; abatement has-occurred is requrred to’be provrded to the Area Director. .- : . :

_ Employel' Dlscrlmlnatlon Unlawful - The law pr olub1ts dlscrlmmatlon by an employer against an
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that.

" He/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the dlscrnmnatron

' occurred w1th the U. S Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above -

. Employer Rthts and Responsibilities — The ericlosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
: employer rights and 1esponsrbll1t1es and should be read in conjunctlon w1th th1s notrﬁcat1on ‘

N Otlce tO Employees “The law gives an employee or hls/her 1epresentat1ve the opportunlty to obJect toany |

- abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to

the U.S: Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 workmt7 days -
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' (excludmg weekends and Federal hohdays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notlﬁcatlon of

Penalty.

‘Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
- citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act The
 information related-to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received. . -

this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www. osha .gov. If'

_you ‘have any dlspute w1th the accuracy of the 1nformat10n dlsplayed please contact thls ofﬁce : .

_Citation and Notification of Penalty _‘ "Page3of34 = - ) Co ) -OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labof o
* Occupational Safety and Health Administration

'NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been séhedu_léd with OSHA to discuss the c_itatit)n(s) issued on’ -

-02/22/2013. The chferenCC Wili be held at the 'OSHA office located at 1033 La Posada, Suite

' :37-5,Au‘stin,’T‘X 7875;2‘011'. o at L .':Emplcb),yeevs'and/orv»’

representatives of employees have a right to attend-an informal conference.- |
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CERTIF ICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

' . Inspectlon Number 595818
. Cornpany Name: C & H D1e Castmg, Ine = - -
" Inspection Site: 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35° LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 765 79
o Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 ' o , o

" List the specific method of correct1on for each 1tem on thls 01tat10n in this package that does not 1ead “Corrected
" During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupatlonal Safety and Health .
.Admmlstratlon, 1033 La Posada, Smte 375, Austm, TX 78752 .

. Citation Number _ and Item Number ‘was corrected on’
© . By (Method of Abatement): _ : -

Cltatlon Number _ and Item Number 'vi‘/'as' con-'ected on
By (Method of Abatement) ' -

Citation Number and VItem Number " was corrected on .I
By (Method of Abatement): _ .

Citation Number - and Item Number | ,was‘c.on'ected on
By (Method of Abatement) ‘

Citation Number _and Item Number was 'corrected on
By (Method of Abatement) e '

~ Citation Number __ and Ttem Number _was corrected on_
: By (Method of Abatement) AR , _

! certlfy that the 1nformat10n contamed in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and the1r
_ rrepresentatlves have been informed of the abatement. ~

- Signature - - [ . . -Date

“Typed orPrintedName o ‘ U Title_

: :NOTE 29 USC 666(g)y whoever knowmgly makes any false statements representatlon or certlﬁcanon in any apphcatlon, record plan or‘ ;
- other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon convxctlon be pumshed bya f ine of not more than

" $10,000 or' by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both. .

- POSTING: A copy of completed Correcnve Action Worksheet should be posted for e‘m‘pl_oyee réﬁeW :

b. Citation andNotiﬁcationofPen_alty ~ Page 50f34: : R " . OSHA2 .
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U.S. Department of Labor . - . Inspection Nuinber: 595818

' Occupatlonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/ 30/ 2012
Issnance Date 02/22/2013 . :

. _Citation and Notification of Penalty =

o Company Name 'C &HDie Castlng, Inc _
' ,Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST N ]H—35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, X 76579

\ Cltatlon 1 Item: 1 Type of Violatien- Serio‘us '

| 29 CFR 1910 22(a)(2) Floor(s) of Workroom(s) were not mamtamed ina clean and, so far as p0551b1e
a dry cond1t10n .

- 'On or 'about_ August 24,2012, the émployer did not ensure that passagewaYS and aisles in the die cast
- department ‘were kept clean and in a dry condition in that die release agent and hydraulic fluid were

e present on the floors throughout the die cast: department exposing ernployee to the hazard of slips, trlps :

: and falls. -
Pursuant 10 29 C.FR. 1903.19, within ten (10) ealendar days of the date of" this citation, the employer -
‘must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including descnbmor the
B steps that it is takmg to ensure that ﬂoors are maintained in a clean and dry cond1t10n .- :

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

_ Date By Which Vlolatlon Must be Abated S ‘ 02/26/2013
Proposed Penalty o o ‘ $4500 OO

See pages 1 throuoh 4 of this Cltatnon and Notification of Penalty for mformatlon on emp]oyer and employee rlghts and responslblhtles

Citation and Notlt' cation of Pena]ty _ ‘ PageGof34 .. OSHA-




E U S. Department of Labor o : Inspectlon Number: 595818
: Occupa’aonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 0/2012

Issuance Date: 02/22/2013

o Citafion and Notification of Penaltv o

) ‘Company Name C. & H Die Casting, Inc

o Inspectlon Site: 222 LELY ST (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579 ;'

Cltatlon 1 Item 2 Type of Vlolatlon SCI’IOHS

“ 29 CFR 1910.23 (a)(8) Every ﬂoor hole into Wl’llCh persons can acmdentally Walk was not guarded

‘ On or about August 24,2012, the employer did not ensure that floor holes around the D1e Cast
'-Machlnes n. the Die Cast Department were covered exposing employees to trip hazards

' Pursuant to 29 C.F.R. 1903. 19 within ten (10) oalendar days of the date of this crta’uon the employer
" must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, 1nolud1ng descnbmg the

- steps that it is taking to ensure that all floor holes are covered

ABAT EMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Vlolatlon Must be Abated L S " 02/26'/2013' '

ProposedPenalty , . L ST - $4500.00

- See pages 1 through 4 of tl_)is' Citation and Notification of Penalty for iriformation on employer and employee rights and respoilsibilities. -

Citation and Notification of Penalty o o - Page 7 of 34, o OSHA-2




- U.S. Department of Labor 4 Inspectlon Number 505818

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Adm1n1strat10n Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 0/2012 '
Issuance Date 02/22/2013 o . :

g Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatlon of Penaltv

Company Name C & H Die Casting, Inc
_ Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N ]I-I—35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), Troy, TX 76579 :

_ 'C1tat10nl Item 3 Type ofV101at1on Serlous

29 CFR 1910 24(b) F1xed stairs were not prov1ded for access from one structure level to another where ‘

‘operations necessitated regular travel between levels, and for access to operating platforms at any -
equipment Wthh requ1res attention routinely during operat1ons ‘ .

’ On or about August 24, 2012, the employer did not ensure that employees were- prov1ded w1th a fixed
staircase to access the top of the die cast machmes to change dies. Employees were required to climb.
onto the machine to gain access to the top, exposing employees to the hazard of falhng off the d1e cast

o maohmes at a height up to 8 feet.

Purs‘uant to '29 C.FR. 1903.19, within ten (10) calendar days of the date of this citation, the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is taking to ensure that fixed stairs are provided for access from one structure level to
another where opérations necessitate regular trave] between levels, and for access to operating

_ .platforms at any equipment which requires attention routmely during operat1ons

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Wh1chV1olat1on Must be Abated T - e o _02/2'6/2013.
P1oposed Penalty | N

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Peralty for information on employer and employee rights and respoxlsibilities.

. Citation and Notification of Penalty o o © . DPage8of34 OSHA=2

~ $4500.00
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- U.S. Department of Labor - Inspectlon Number 595818

* Occupational Safety and Health Admmlstratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012 - 2
_ Issuance Date 02/22/2013 SR

' 'vCitation and No'tiﬁcation.of Penalty o

; Company Name C &H D1e Casting, Inc :
Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N H-35LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, X 76579

'Cltatlon 1 I’[eln 4 Type of V1olat10n SCI’IOHS

| 29 CFR 1910 l32(a) Protect1ve equ1pment was not used when necessary Whenever hazards capable of -
' causmg 1nJury and 1mpa1rment we1e encountered : -

~ Onor, about August 24, 2012 the employer d1d not ensure that employees were provided 1 W1th fall
protectmn while setting dies into the top of the die cast machines located i in the die. cast department

- exposmg employees to the hazard of falls of more than elght feet.

Pursuantfo 29 CFR. 1903 19, W1th1n ten (1 0) calendar days of the date of this citation, the employer
‘must submit documentation showing that it is in comphance with the standard, including describing the
steps. that it is takmg to ensure protective equipment is being used when necessary, whenever hazards o

capable of causing mJury and 1mpa1rment are encountered.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM -

Date By Wththolatlon Must be ‘Abated: o ,\ . 02/26/2013
'ProposedPenalty e o . $450000

See pages l throu0h 4 of thts Citation and Notlﬁcatlon of Penalty for mformatlon on employer and emp]oyee rights and respons1b1ht1es

' Citation and Notlf_ catlou of Penalty ’ Paoe 9 of 34 . . S ) OSHA 2




- US. Department of Labor . Inspection Number: 595818
Occupatlonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012- 08/30/2012 .
' . - Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 ’

Citation and Notification of Penalty. |

: 'Company Name C&H D1e Castmg, Inc . : : o :
: Inspectlon Site: 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

‘ Cltatlon 1 Item 5. Type of Violation: Ser lOllS

29 CFR 1910. l47(c)(4)(1) Procedures were not developed, documented and utlhzed for the control of

potentially hazardous energy when employees were engaged in act1v1t1es covered by this. secuon .

On or about Auvust 24 2012 the employe1 did not ensure that the energy control procedures for the.
Mazak CNC machine were utilized before allowing employees to enter the machme to perform work,
exposing employees to the hazard of be1ng caught in the machme ' : :

o Pursuant t0 29.C.FR. 1903 19 within ten ( 10) calendar days of the date of this c1tat1on the employer |

must submit documentation showing that it is in comipliance with the standard, including describing the

. steps that it is taking to ensure that procedures are developed, documented and utilized for the control
of potentially hazardous enercry When employees were engaged in activities covered by this section:

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM .

Date ByWhlcthlatlonMustbeAbated o | ' o -02/26/_2013‘
ProposedPenalty o S oo 86300.00

See pages l throuah 4 of this Cltatlon and Notifi catlon of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responslbxhtles

Citation and Notification of Penalty ) o © Page 10 of 34 QOSHA-2




U S. Department of Labor o 'Inspectxon Number: 595818
Occupa‘uonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 ' ,

7C1tat10n and Notlﬁcatlon of Penaltv

' Company Name C & H Die Cast1ng, Inc
‘.Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, X 765 79

Citation 1 Item' 6 .Type of Vlolation: 'Serious

- 29 CFR 1910 147(0)(6)(1) The employer did not conduct a periodic 1nspect10n of the energy control

- 'procedure at least annually to ensure that the procedure and the requ1rement of this standard were bemg o
followed: . . o

"On or about August 24, 2012, a periodic evaluation of the energy control procedure was not perfonned _
for equipment such as, but not limited to, Die Cast Machines. The last certification.of evaluatlon of the -

: 'procedure was dated March 28, 2009.

Pursuant to 29 C.E.R. 1903.19, w1th1n ten ( lO) calendar days of the date of thls c1tat10n ‘the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is taklng to ensure that per10d1c mspectrons of the energy control procedures are performed.‘

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

‘Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: T 02/26/2013-
Proposed Penalty : I ' ~ $6300.00 -

See pages 1 throuvh 4 of this Citation and Notlf cation of Penalty for mformatlon on employer and employee rlvhts and responslbxhtles o

Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatlon of Penalty ' v o » Page 11 of 34 -OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor R Inspectmn Number: 595818
Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admrmstr ation Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 02012
. . Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 o o

| Cltatmn and Notlﬁcatlon of Penaltv

-Company Name: C & H Die Castlng, Inc
Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

‘The alleged v1olat10ns below have been grouped because they mvolve s1m11ar or related hazards that -
- may increase the potentral for injury or 1llness : . :

‘ Cltatlon l lteln 7a Type of Vrolatron SeI'IOHS

29 CFR 1910 157(0)( l) Portable fire extinguishers were not mounted located and 1dent1ﬁed so that
-~ they were readily accessible w1thout subJ ectmg the employees to 1nJur1es ' , .

On or about August 24 2012, the employer d1d not ensure that portable fire extmgurshers Were made _
read1ly ava1lable for employee use in three instances: , : '

| a) In the D1e Cast Machine Department ona column next to the DCM# 22 the fire extmgursher was

K missing and not mounted in its designated location.
b) In the Die Casting Machine Department in the southwest corner on the Wall the fire extinguisher was

- missing and not mounted in its designated location.
- ¢) In'the Furnace Department on the southeast corner of the bu1ldmg the ﬁre extmgulsher was mrssmg

and not mounted in its desrgnated location.

Pursuant to 29 C.EFR. 1903 19, wrthm ten (10) calendar days of the date of th1s citation, the employer '
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is taking to ensure that all portable fire extmgursher are mounted located and 1dent1ﬁed S0 .

they are made avallable for employee use.

ABATElV[ENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

* - Date By Whlctholatron Must beAbated i, L - 02/26/20134*'-"

: ProposedPenalty . S o $45.00.00'-_'

See pawes 1 throiigh 4 of this. Cltatron and Notlﬁcatron of Penalty for iriformation on employer and employec rights and responsibilities.

Cltatlon and Notxﬁcatlon of Penalty ' ©* . Page12 of 34 OSHA-2




| US Department ofLabor o InspectlonNumber 595818

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admlmstr ation Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012'- 08/3 0/2012 _
o Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 . ,

. Citation and Notiﬁcation of Penaltv :

. Company Name: C &HDre Castmg, Inc - o
- '_Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N H-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

 Citation' ] Item 7 b Type of Violation: Sel’lOllS

29 CFR 1910 157(g)(l) An educatlonal program was not prov1ded for all employees to famlharlze
- them with the general principles of fire extmgmsher use and the hazards involved W1th 1norp1ent stage .

; ~ﬁreﬁght1ng

On or about August 24 2012 the employer d1d not ensure that employees Workmg in the fac111ty were
- tralned on the pr1n01ples of fire ext1ngu1sher use and the hazards 1nvolved with incipient stage fires.

Pursuant to 29 C. F.R. 1903. 19 within ten (10) calendar days of the date of this’ citation, the employer

‘must submit documentatlon showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the :
steps that it is taking to ensure that employees are trained on the pr1nc1ples of fire extinguisher use and ‘

‘ the hazards involved Wlth 1n01p1ent stage ﬁreﬁchtmg

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

- Date By Whlctholatlon Must be Abated 3 o | o .‘ - _ 03_/0,8/2013,.-

See pages 1 through 4 of thls Cltatlon and Notifi catlon of Penalty for mformatlon on employer and employce rlghts and respons1b1]1txes

Citation and Notlﬂcatlou of Pena]ty » _ » _‘ o } Page 13 of 34~ OSHA-




U.S. Department of Labor ‘Inspection Number: 595818

" Occupational Safety and Health Admmlstratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012 *
Issuance Date 02/22/2013 . v

B Cltation and Notiﬁeation of Penalty

‘Company Name C &HDle Casting, Iic o o
Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST.(N. IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), Troy, X 76579 i

Cltatlon 1 Item 8 Type of Vlolatlon Sel‘lOllS

: 29 CFR 1910 l78(q)(6) Industnal trucks were altered either by the add1t10n of extra parts not prov1dedr

by the manufacturer or by the elimination of parts.

On or about August 24, 2012 the employer replaced the seat of the Toyota F orl<l1ft W1th a tractor seat
that did not have a seatbelt . o

Pursuant to 29 CFR. 1903.19, within ten (l 0) calendar days of the date of this citation, the employer

must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the .

steps that it is taking to ensure that all forklifts have seatbelts installed and are maintained with parts
equ1valent to those from the manufaotur er. S

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

DateByWhrchV1olat10nMustbeAbated . | - __02/26/2013" ‘

| Proposed Penalty $4500.00

See pages 1 throuah 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

C'lt'atxon and N_otxﬁcatxon of Penaliy ) ' Page 14 of 34 OSHA- 2




U.S. Department of Labor _ L InSpectlonNumber 595818

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 012012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 S

 Citation and Notiﬁcation of Penaltv .

= Company Name: C & H Dre Castlng, Inc ‘ : - :
Inspection Site: 222 LELY ST. (N TH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), Troy, TX 76579 -

»_Cltatlonl Item9 Type ofV1olatlon Sel’lOllS o R . :

29 CFR 1910. l84(e)(1) Alloy steel sl1ng(s) did not have permanently afﬁxed durable 1dent1ﬁcat10n

o stating size, grade rated capacity, and reach

- On or about August 24,2012, and at tlmes prior thereto the employer d1d not ensure that all of the

alloy steel chains used in the fac1l1ty had identification tags that were legible and installed on the shngs, '

' exposmg ernployees to belng crushed by falhng loads.in ’che event of overloadmg the cham

Pursuant t029 C.ER. 1903 19, within ten (10) calendar days of the date of tlns c1tat1on the employer
- must submit documentation showing that it is i compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is taking to ensure that all alloy steel chains used in- the facility have permanently affixed

~ durable 1dent1ﬁcat1on statlng 51ze grade rated capacny, and reach

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Wh1chV1olat10n Must be Abated o . 02/26/2013
| . S ~ $3600.00 -

: Proposed Penalty

See pages 1 -through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty. for information on employer and employee fights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty L Page 15 of 34 OSHA-2
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. S Department of Labor . 4 Inspectlon Number: 595818

Occupat1onal Safety and Health Administration’ Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 ' ,

 Citation and Notification 'ofPenaltv‘ L

o Company Name: C & H Die Castmg, Inc

- ' Inspectlon Site: 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579 .

Cltatlon 1 Item 10 Type of Violation: Ser 10us

- 29 CFR 1910 212(a)(l) One or more methods of machine guardmg was not provrded 1o protect the
-operator and other employees in thé machine area from hazards such as those created by point of
operat1on 1ng01ng mp pomts rotatmg parts, flying ChlpS and sparks: :

' On or about August 24 2012 the employer did not maintain machme guardmg for several machirie
types noted below; exposmg employees to the hazards of rotatlng parts and flying: debrrs N

'a) In the Die Cast Machme Department on DCM #23 the wire mesh guard was removed along the

" backside of the machine. The guard was located on the floor next to the machine.

b) In the Die Cast Machine Department next to DCM #24, 2 10 foot conveyor belt did not have guards

* installed over the edges of the belt. |
¢) In the High Procession Area on the Mazak FH 580 CNC Machme the access door on the rear of the

: machme opened-and the interlock had been by-passed.
- d) In the High Procession Area, seven (7) J orgensen Chlp Conveyor belts were missing guard covers

~ over the ends of the ejection area. -

e) In the secondary work department on the Burr ng Model 482 Three Wheel Grmder was mlssmg a -

guard over the sanding belt. -
f) In the. ngh Procession Area, five (5) Mazak CNC machmes (301 302 303 304 321) Model #FH

" 580, interlocked barrier guards were removed , o
g) Inthe High Procession Area on the #3 05 Mazak CNC machme Model #FH 580, 1nterlocks had been '

by-passed. :
'h) In the High Procession Area on the #323 Brother CNC Machme Model # TC 324 had the mterlock

on the doors by-passed

S Pursuant to 29 C.ER. 1903 19 W1th1n ten (10) calendar days of the date of this crtat1on the employer
" must submit documentation showing the steps it is taking to ensure that machine guardmg is prov1ded ~
to pr otect employees from the llazards of being caught in and struck by movmg parts S

o ' : ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM
- Date By Which Violation Must be Abated o . g . 02/26/2013

~ProposedPenalty R A o - $6300.00

- See pages 1 t]lforlgl} 4‘of tlils.Citatioh alid Notiﬁcati_on of Pcnalty for lnfo_rmation' oh employer and ‘employee rights‘and responsibilities._

Citation and Notification of Penalty . .. Pagel6of34 - OSHA2
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- 0. S Department ofLabor o Inspection: Number: 595818

Qccupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
) Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 o

v' 'C'itati‘on and Notiﬁcation.of Penalty

. 7Company N: ame: C & HDie Castlng, Inc

'v_'.Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N lH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579 '

: ‘C1tat10n 1 I’[em 11 Type of V1olat1on SeI'lOllS

3 29 CFR 191 0 213(1)( 1) Non—workmg port1on(s) of the blade of bandsaw(s) were not enclosed or
' guarded S ,

" On or about August 24,2012, and at times- prior thereto, the Work—A-Matic Bandsaw looated in the Die
- Cast Repa1r department did not have guards 1nstalled over the non—worklng port1on of the blade

‘Pursuant to' 29 C.E. R 1903.19, W1th1n ten (10) calendar days of the daté of th.ts c1tat1on the employer
. must submit docimentation showing that it is in compl1ance with the standard, including describing the

steps that it is’taking to ensure that blade guards are inslalled on all band saws.

ABATEMENT DOCUN.[ENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated o onenons
'}ProposedPenalty S S - $6300.00

“See paoes 1 throuUh 4 of this Citation zmd Notification of Penalty for mformatlon on employer and employee rights and responsxbllltles ’

" . Citation and Notification of Penalty - S Paoe 17 of 34 . g OSHA 2.




Us. Department of Labor . Inspectlon Number: 595818

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 0/2012' ’
. IssuanceDate: 02/22/2013 o

' Cltatlon and Notlf’ catlon of Penaltv

: Company Name C& H D1e Casting, Inc
,Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

. The alleged v1olat10ns below have been grouped because they 1nvolve srmllar or related hazards that
- may increase the potent1a1 for injury or 1llness =

':Cltatlonl Item 12 a Type oerolatlon Serrous

29 CFR 1910 215(a)(4) Work rest(s) on gr1nd1ng machlnery were not adJusted closely to the wheel
: w1th a maximum opening of one elohth inch. , :

On or.about August 24,2012, and at fimes prror thereto the employer did not ensure that the work res'ts'

onthe T et 8 inch bench grinder were adjusted properly. The work rests were over one inch from the -
“wheels, exposing employees to the hazards of being caught in the wheel or struck by wheel fragments

. Pursuant to 29 C.E R. 1903. 19, w1th1n ten (lO) calendar days of the date of thls c1tat10n the employer

~ must submiit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the

steps that it is taking to ensure that work rest on bench grinders are adjusted SO that the maximum -
opening is not greater than one elghth inch. ' - : -

- ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date ByWhlcthlatron Must beAbated TR '_ ' L ; 02/26/201,3-
‘ProposedPenalty . T o $3600.00

“See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty. for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities. -

" Citation and Notification of Penalty a " Page 18 of 34 " OSHA-2




"U.S. Department OfLabor o Inspectlon Number 595818

Occupat10na1 Safety and, Health Admlmstratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
. Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 o

- j'Cltatlon and- Notlficatlon of Penalty

‘ Company Name C& H Die Castmg, Inc ,'
o Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST (N ]I-I-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

- Citation and Notification of Penalty ‘ . Page 19 of 34

.Cltatlon 1 Item 12 b Type of Violation: Ser lOllS

29 CFR 1910. 215(b)(9) ‘The distance between the abraswe Wheel penphery(s) and the adjustable
. tongue or the end of the safety guard penpheral member at the top exceeded one fourth mch

On.or about August 24 2012 and at times prlor thereto, the Jet 8 mch bench grinder was used W1th the -

.adJustable tongue guards approximately one and one quarter inches from the grinding wheel periphery, -
'~ exposing employees. to the hazard of bemg struck by ﬂymg Wheel fragments n the event of wheel

breakage

- Pursuant to 29 ‘C.EFR. 1903 19, w1th1n ten (10) calendar days of the date of this 01tat10n the employer
‘must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is taking to ensure that the distance between the abrasive wheel perlphery(s) and the

adjustable tongue or the end of the safety guald peripheral member at the top do not exceed one fourth
1nch on bench gnnder - . _ _ _

ABATEN[ENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

DateByWhlctholatmnMustbeAbated S . 02/26/2013

!

s ‘See pages 1 through'4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

.~ . OSHA-2




U.S. Department of Labor - - . Inspection Number: 595818

Ocoupat1ona1 Safety and Health Admmlstratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 _ ' :

Citatiou and Notification of Peualtv‘

| ~Company Name: C & H D1e Casting, Inc o

. -Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Txoy, X 76579

, The alleged v1olat10ns below have been grouped because they 1nvolve 31m1lar or related hazards that
. may increase the potent1al fori mJury or 1llness : :

C1tat1on 1 Item 13 a . Type ofV1olatlon Serlous

29 CFR 1910. 219(d)(1) Pulley(s) w1th part(s) seven feet or less from the floor or Work platform were
not guarded in accordance with the requ1rements spe01ﬁed in 29 CFR: 1910 219(m) and (o)

~ Onor about August 24, 2012 and at times prior thereto, the belt and pulleys on-the Burr ng Three
"~ Wheel Grinder were not guarded exposmg employees to the hazards of being caught in belt/pulley

pinch points.

Pursuant to 29 C FR. 1903 19, within ten (10) calendar days of the date of this 01tatlon the employer
~must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, mcludmg describing the
steps that it is takmo to ensure that belts and pulleys are guarded.

ABATEMEN’I‘ DOCUMENTATION REQU[RED FOR THIS ITEM

| "DateByWh1ctholat10nMustbeAbated o ‘- . - 02/26/2013
_;rProposedPenalty , . o R © $5400.00

. See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for ixrformation_ on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty : Page 20 of 34 . OSHA-2
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U. S Department of Labor , -4 Inspectlon Number 595818

Occupat1onal Safety and Hea]th Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/ 2012' |
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 :

"Citation and thi’ﬁcatibn of Perlaltv‘

‘ Company Nefme: C & H Die Casting, Inc ‘
Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUS]:NESS PARK) Troy, X 765 79 -

_ Cltatlon l Item 13 b Type of Violation: SCI‘IOHS

29 CFR 1910. 219(e)(1)(1) Horizontal belts which had both runs 42 1nches or less from the ﬂoor level
RCE )

. On or about August 24,2012, and at t1mes prior thereto the belt and pulleys on the Burr King Three
Wheel Grinder were not guarded exposmg employees to the hazards of being caught in belt/pulley

plnch pomts

Pursuant t0 29 C.ER. 1903 19, within ten ( 10) calendar days of the date of th1s e1tat1on the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, 1nclud1ng descnbmg the

steps that it is takmg to ensure that all belts and pulleys are guarded

ABATEN[ENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

'DateByWhichViolation.Mustb_e.Abated: A " V' S 02/26/2(')1"3;"

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citatiou and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitles.

Citation and Notification of Penalty o ‘ .+ . Page 21.0f 34 OSHA-2

were not fully enclosed by guards conforrmng to. requlrements spec1f1ed in 29 CFR 1910. 219(m) and :
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U.S. Department of Labor . . Inspection Number: 595818

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admmrstra’uon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 B :

K Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatlon of Penaltv

, Company Naj ame;: C & H Die Castmg, Inc ‘ ‘
B Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST (N IH 35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

-Cltatlon 1 Item l4 Type of V101at1on Sel‘lOllS

29 CFR 1910 242(b) Compressed air used for cleanmg purposes ‘was not reduced to less than 30 p.s.i.:

~ On or about August 24, 2012 and at times pr1or thereto, air nozzles were routmely used for cleamng at

" compressed air pressures up to 60 psig; exposmg employees to the hazards of bemg struck by shavmgs
and/ or hlgh pressure air. : o : ,

Pursuant to 29 C F. R 1903 19, within ten (1 0) calendar days of the date of this cﬁa’uon the employer

*must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including descrrbmo the .

steps that it is takmg to ensure. that all air nozzles are kept below 30 p31g

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR TI—HS ITEM

' Date ByWhlcthlatronMustbeAbated o 0212602013
8270000

' Proposed Penalty:

’ See paves 1 throuoh 4 of this Citation and Notrﬁcallon of Penalty for information on employer and employee I‘l"l'ltS and responsrbllxtles

Cltatlon and Notlﬁcalion ofPenalty ’ Page 22 of 34, ) _ " Lo - - OSHA-2
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" U.S. Department ofLabor ~ Inspection Numiber: 595818

i Occupat1onal Safety and Health Adm1n1strat1on Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 08/3 0/2012
. Issuance Date 02/22/2013 : .

Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatlon of Penalﬂ

‘Company Name C & H Die’ Castmg, Inc ‘ ‘ :
Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579

- Cltatlonl Item 15 Type ofVlolatlon Sermus

29 CFR 1910 303(b)(7)(1v) Electr1cal equlpment had damaged parts that could adversely affect safe
. operation or mechanical strength of the equipment, such as parts that were broken bent, cut, or
- deter1orated by corrosion, chemlcal act1on or ovelheatmg .

a) Onor. about August 24, 2012, the power control handle was broken and missing on the power- ‘control
“panel for Die Cast Machlne #20, exposmg employees to the hazard of electrical shock ' :

~ b) On or about August 24 2012 the reset swrtches for the fans in the Die castmo and the. Furnaee
. departments were broken and recessed into the control panels, requlrmg that the-employees put, their
ﬁngers 1nto the power panels to'reach the switches.

Pursuant to 29 C.ER. 1903 19 within ten (10) calendar days of the date of this citation, the employer .

" must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the .

‘steps that if is taking to ensure that there are no damaged parts that could adversely affect safe
“operation or mechanical strength of the equipment, such as parts that are broken bent, cut or:
' deter1orated by corros1on chemlcal act1on or overheatmg : :

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR TI—]IS ITEM

Date By Whlthmlatlon Must be Abated | | o ', :; PEnS 02/26/2013
Proposed Penalty ' S

See paaes l throuah 4 of tlus Citation and Nottf cation of Penalty for mfonnatlon on employer and employee rights and responmbllltles :

Cnatlon and Notification of Penalty o . o Page23 of 34 OSHA-2

$3600.00
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- U.S. Department of Labor - Inspection Number: 595818

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Adm1n1st1 ation Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012.- 08/30/2012
Issuance Date:- 02/22/2013 . :

' Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatmn of Penaltv

| Company Name C & H Die Castlng, Inc
K _.Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), Troy, TX 76579 N

"The alleged Vlolat1ons below have been grouped because they mvolve s1m11ar or related hazards that
may increase the potent1al for i 1nJury or illness. : : -

.Crtatlon | Item 16 a Type of V101at1on Serlous

29 CFR 1910 305(e)(1): Cab1nets cutout boxes ﬁttmos, boxes, and panelboard enclosures in damp or
wet locations were not 1nstalled to prevent m01sture or water from. entermg and accumulatmg W1th1n '

the enclosures

On or about August 24, 2012 and at times pr1or thereto, the employer did not ensure that the oil heater |
cabinet in the die cast department was installed to prevent mo1sture from entering the cabmet exposmg
employees to the hazards of electrical shock and ﬁre .

Pursuant to 29 C F.R. 1903. 19 within ten (10) calendar days of the date of this citation, the employer

must submit-documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the’

- steps that it is taking to ensure that all cabinets, cutout boxes, fittings, boxes, and panel boards
enclosures in damp or wet locations are mstalled to prevent morstme or water from entermg and

-accumulatmg w1thm the enclosures

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

‘Date ByWhlctholatlonMustbeAbated T T 02/26/2013--_'
:ProposedPenalty ST 8450000

" See paces 1 throuah 4 of this Citation and Noul‘ callon of Penalty for mfonnatlon on employer and employee rights and responslbxhtles

Citation and Notification of Penalty ’ ‘ ‘ - Page24 of34 OSHA 2 »




'v,US Department of Labor .= - . Inspectlon Number: 595818

Occupatlonal Safety and Hea]th Admmlstrauon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012 |
Issuance Date 02/22/2013 : :

: ACitation and' Notiﬁcation' of Penaltv '

o 'Company Name: C & H D1e Castmg, Inc -

Inspection Site: 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, X 76579

.Clta’tlon 1 Item l6 b " Type of Vlolatlon Sel‘lOllS o .

- 29 CFR. 1910 303(g)(2)(1) Except as elsewhere requ1red or permltted by Subpart S of Part 1910, live

parts of electric equipment operating at 5 0 volts of more were not guarded against accidental contact -

" by use of approved cabinets or other forms of approved enclosures or by any of the means 1dent1ﬁed in

| paragraphs (A), (B), (C), and (D) of 29 CFR 1910. 303(g)(2)(1)

" On or about August 24, 2012 and at t1mes pr1or thereto the employer did not ensure that electr1cal

equipment operating at5 0 volts or more was guarded against accidental contact by approved cabmets

- or other approved enclosures in 2 1nstances exposmg employees operatlng the equipment to electrical -
' hazards . ’

' a) In the D1e Cast Department the Mokon 460 Volt Die heater had an access door to the hve parts. It

. .was not kept locked or. otherwrse secured from unqualified employees accessing the live parts

' b) In the Die Cast Department the llO volt power control panel for Trim Press # 24 had a hole cut 1nto
; the s1de of the box, exposmg employees to live parts :

| 'Pursuant t0 29 C. F R 1903.19, W1thm ten (10) calendar days of the date of ﬂ’llS citation, the employer

DateBy WhlctholatronMust beAbated RN o 02/26/2013

'must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the

steps that it is tak.mg to ensure that electrrcal panels operatmcr at 50 volts or hlgher have approved
enclosures S _

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

See paaes 1 through 4 of this Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatlon of Penalty for information on employer and emiployee rlohts and respon51b111t1es

Citation and Notification of Penalty . - Paoe 25 of34. OSI—IA 2




U:S. Department of Labor  Inspection Number: 595818 |

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admlmstratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
' IssuanceDate 02/22/2013 - ) E

B 'Cltatlon and Notlficatlon of Penalty

: Company Name C&H D1e Castlng, Inc . .
- Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST (N ]H—35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) T1 oy, TX 76579 :

‘Citation"l Ttem 17 Type ofViolation"Sél‘iOllS

.29 CFR 1910. 305(a)(2)(x) Flex1b1e cords and cables were not protected from accidental damage as.
might be caused, for example by sharp corners, prOJ ectlons and doorways or other pmch pomts

’ On or about August 24, 2012 and at tlmes prlor thereto the employer d1d not ensure that the ﬂemble
cord on the Work-A-Matic band saw was protected from accidental damage by the rough edges of the

' : bandsaw table

Pursuant to 29 C F R. 1903. 19 Wlthm ten (10) calendar days of the date-of this citation, the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, mcludmg describing the.

| _ steps that 1t is takmg to .ensure that flexible cords and cables are protected from accidental damage

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THISIT EM _ 'b

Date By Whlctholatmn Must beAbated R ~02/26/2013
ProposedPenalty o S o ~ 7 $3600.00

See pages | through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.-

_Citation and Notification of Penalty L - Page 26'0f 34 ’ OSHA-2
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- U.S. Department of Labor : ‘ Inspectlon Namber: 595818

Occupat10na1 Safety. and Health Admnustratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/ 2012
Issuance. Date 02/22/2013 -

Cttation and Notification of Penaltv

| Company Name: C & H Die Castlng, Inc - L
_Inspectlon Site: 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX '76579

Cita-tion»l' Ttem 18 Type of Violation: Ser ious

29 CF R 1910. 305(b)( 1)(1) Conductors enterlng cutout boxes cablnets or ﬁttmgs were not protected o
from abrasions: A _ .

' On or about Auvust 24, 2012 and at times ptior thereto, the employer did not ensure that conductors
-entermg cutout boxes, cabinets, or ﬁttmos were protected from abrasions in two 1nstances ’

2) On the back of DCM #26 a bundle of red eIectr1ca1 wires was entermg a Junctlon box and the ﬁttmgs K
vwere not 1nsta11ed to prevent them from abrasions. - o S

b) On the back of DCM #22 on the Whlte Junctlon box the ﬂttlngs were not connected as to prevent
abrasmn to the w1res , - ,

‘ ‘Pursuant to 29 C FR. 1903. 19 within ten (lO) calendal days of the date of this c1tatlon the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is taking to ensure that conductors entermg cutout boxes; cablnets or ﬁttlngs are protected ‘

g _from abrasions.
ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

. Date By WhlcthIatlonMust beAbated: 02262013
.,-ProposedPenalty v 1$4500.00

See pages 1 throucrh 4 of ﬂ‘llS Cxtatlon ‘and Notlﬂcatlon of Penalty for. mformatlcn on employer and employee rights and responslbllltles

Cltatlon and.Notlﬁcatxon of Penal_ty Page 27 of 34 . ' o ‘ ~ OSHA-2
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U S. Department ofLabor C . Inspectlon Number 595818 - . o
Occupat1onal Safety and Health Ad1n1n1strat1on Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/ 2012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 -

- Citation' and Notiﬁcation of Penalty -

o ,Company Name: C & HDie Castmg, Inc ' Lo o
E Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579 o

Cltatlon l Item l9 Type of V1olat10n Serlous

29 CFR 1910 305(b)(l)(11) Unused opemngs in boxes cabmets or ﬁttmgs were not effectrvely closed |

- On or about August 24,20 12 and at times prlor thereto, the employer drd not ensure - that unused
opemngs ina 220 Volt receptacle box located in the furnace. department were-effectively closed

Pursuant to 29 C FR. 1903. 19, w1th1r1 ten ( 10) calendar days of the date of thrs citation, the employer .
must submit documentation showing that it is i comphance with the standard, mcludmg describing the -
steps that it is taking to ensure that unused openings in boxes cabinets, or ﬁttmgs are effectively .

closed.
. ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated o 02/_26/2013 :
- 'ProposedPenalty : Lo $3600.00

See paoes 1 throuoh 4 of thlS Citation and Notxf catlon of Penalty for mfonnatlon on employer and employee rwhts and respon51b1l1tles

Citation and Notification of Pena]ty ) Page 28 of 34. . . o OSHA 2
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U.S. Department of Labor o Inspectron Number: 595818

Occupatxonal Safety and Health Ad1n1mst1at10n Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 012012
Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 " o ‘

'Citatlon'-ahd Notiﬁc'ation ‘of.‘Penaltv

. Company Name C &H D1e Casting, Inc ' o '
o Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST, (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), T1 oy, X 76579

Cl’[atlon 1 Item 20 Type of Violation: Ser lOllS

29 CFR 1910. 305(b)(2)(1) Pull boxes Junctlon boxes and ﬁttlngs Were not prov1ded w1th covers . .
approved for the purpose: . . v o

Onor about August 24,2012, and at times pr10r thereto the employer did not ensure that pull boxes
junction boxes, and fittings were provided with covers in four instances, exposmg employees to the

, hazard of electrical shock

| a) In the Die Cast Department on the- DCM #24 the butterﬂy valve junction box cover was m1ss1ng ,
b) In the Die Cast Department on the DCM #24 the Junct1on box cover for the furnace blower motor

‘'was missing.
‘¢) In'the Die Cast Department on DCM #23 the Junct1on box cover for the furnace blower motor as

missing.
d) In the Die Cast Department on DCM #23 the butterﬂy valve Junctlon box covet was mrssmg

Pursuant to 29 CER: 1903 19 Wrthm ten (10) calendar days of the date of thls 01tat10n the employer

must submit documentation showmg that it is in compliance with the standard, including describing the

| ‘steps that it is taking to ensure that pull boxes junction boxes, and ﬁttmgs are provrded with ¢ covers
approved for the purpose _ _

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

:'_ Date By Wththolatlon Must beAbated - B | -. 02/26/2013
- ProposedPenalty . e Lo $5400.00

See pages. 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer a_rld employee rights and respon_sibilities. L

Citation andNotiﬁcation of Pettalty . . L L Page 29 of 34 . ”OSHA-Z_ ) ’




U.S. Department of Labor : Inspectlon Number: 595818

Occupatxonal Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/3 0/2012 .
‘ Issuance Date: 02/22/2013 DT

Citation and No‘tificatiou of Penalty

o 'Company Name: C & H Die Castmg, Inc

Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N II-I-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), Troy, X 76579 '

Cltatlonl Item 21 Type of Violation: Serlous

- 29 CFR 1910. 305(g)(l)(111) Flexrble cords used as permrtted in paragraphs (g)(l)(u)(C) (g)(l)(n)(G), -
or (g)(1)(ii){T) of 29 CFR 1910.305 were not equlpped with an attachment plug and energ1zed from an-

i approved receptacle outlet:

. On or about August 24, 2012 and at times prior thereto the employer d1d not ensure. that the yellow
- flexible wire connection for the vacuum system for Die Cast Maohlne #19 was installed w1th an

' attachment plug.

. Pursuant to 29 C. FR 1903. 19 Wlthm ten (10) calendar days of the date of tlus citation, the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in compliance with the standard, 1nclud1ng describing the
steps that it is taking to ensure that connectlons of portable lamps or appllances are W1red with an

iattachment plug on the end of the W1rmg
ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date ByWh1ctholat1onMust beAbated o T " _ o .’ : 02/26/2013 : :
-_ Proposed Penalty . o g R $6300.00

- See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infomlatioxi on.employer and emp[oyee_rights and responsibi‘lities.

Citationand Notiﬁcati'on of Pepalty - : . Page 30 of 34 . OSHA-2




. 0. S Department of Labor =~ Inspectlon Number: 595818 -

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admnustratlon Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 08/30/2012 O
' Do Issuance Date: 02/22/2013

7 Citation and Notiﬁcation OfI‘.ena'ltv‘

Company Name C & H Die Cast1ng, Inc

o Inspectlon Site: 222 LELY ST. (N TH- 35 LELY BUSINESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579,

3 The alleged V1olat10ns below have been grouped because they 1nvolve 31mllar or related hazards that
may 1ncrease the potentral for mJury or illness: : : :

‘ C1tat10n l Item 22 a Type of Vlolat1on Serlous

- 29 CFR 1910 305(g)(2)(11) Flexrble cords were not used in contmuous lengths W1thout spl1ce or tap

On or about August 24, 2012 and at times prror thereto the employer did not ensure that ﬂex1ble cords

were used in continuous lengths wrthout sphce or tap m two mstances exposing employees to the.
‘hazards of electrical shock ‘ : : ‘ ‘

a) In the Die Cast Department four Shot Momtormg Boxes that Were 1nstalled and power supply cords :

had wire nut splicesin them.
b) In the Die Cast Department thlee Tr1m Presses were 1nstalled and the wires had wire nut sphces in

" them.

| Pursuant to 29 C.FR. 1903.19, W1th1n ten (10) calendar days of the date of th1s c1tat10n the employer
must submit documentation showing that it is in ‘compliance with the standard, including describing the
steps that it is takmg to ensure ﬂex1ble cords are used in contmuous lengths Wlthout spl1ce or. tap

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM |

-‘DateByWhlchV1olat1onMustbeAbated e 02/26/2013‘

,ProposedPenalty SR R I e ] $6300.00° -

See pages I through 4 of tlns Cltatlon and Notlﬁcatlon of Penalty for mformatlon on employer and employee rights- and responmbxlmes
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US Department of Labor g ' Inspection Number: 595818 -

Occupatxonal Safety and Health Administration ' Inspection Date(s): 08/24/2012 - 08/30/2012
' Issuance. Date 02/22/2013 R :

i Cltatlon and Notification of Penaltv

: ,Company Name: C & H D1e Castlng, Inc R
Inspectlon Slte 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUSINESS PARK), Troy, TX 76579

i Citationl Item22b . Type of V1olat10n Sel‘lOllS - -

29 CFR 191 0 305(g)(2)(111) Flex1ble cords and cables were not connected to devices and ﬁttmgs SO
that strain relief was prov1ded that would prevent pull from bemg directly transmitted to joints.or

. terminal screws:

On or about August 24,2012, and at tlmes prior thereto, flexible cords used in the fac1l1ty were found
with the outer insulation pulled away from the plugs stram rel1ef in two instances, exposing employees

to the hazard of electrical shock. ,
"a) In the die cast department a metal Daytor ﬂoor fan Model #6K809G was observed W1th the outer .

- insulation pulled away from the attachment cap.
'b) In the die repair department the job made fan was observed with the outer. 1nsulat1on pulled away

from the connector on the oh/off switch box.
Pursuant to 29 C.FR. 1903.19, W1th1n ten ( lO) calendar‘days of the date of this citation the employer. .

must submit documentation showing that it 1s in compliance with the standard, including describing the -
steps that it is takmg to ensure that all ﬂex1ble cords used in the plant are prov1ded W1th stra1n rel1ef

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM
| Date By Wh1ch V1olat1on Must be Abated ; B - ‘_ - s S _' 02/26/2013 i

%@/@4@

~ R. Casey Perkms, Csp
Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infornlation‘ on employer and employee rights and responsibilities’.
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U. S. Department of Labor ;

Occupatlonal Safety and Health Admlnlstx atlon

~. 1033 LaPosada A 4 : o
~ Suite 375 o . ‘ ﬁ N

~ Austin, TX 78752 ‘

_Phone 512 374-0271 Fax: 512-374 0086 ‘

_. INV OICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

- Com-pany Name:  C& H Dxe Casting, Inc

~- * Imspection Site: -~ . 222 LELY ST. (N IH-35 LELY BUS]NESS PARK) Troy, TX 76579
" Issuance Date: : 02/22/2013 . :
. Summary. of Penaltiesrfor'InspectionNumber‘ ' o 595818
- Citation 1; Serious -~ . . - . g 2 -$105300.00 °

- TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES © . $105300.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the -
- uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to; “DOL- OSHA” Please’

indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (1ndlcated above) on the remittance.’
r

OSHA does not agtee to any restrlctlons or cond1t1ons or ‘endorsements put on any check or money order for less -

- than the full amount due and wﬂl cash the check or money order as 1f these restrlctlons or condltlons do not .
emst ' ' -

CIfa personal check is 1ssued it will be converted into an electronlc fund transfer (EFT) This means that our -
'bank will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the

amount of the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on '

your regular account statement. You will not receive your original chéck back. The bank will destroy your

- original check, but will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed. because of insufficient funds or closed’

’ .account the bank will attempt to make the transfer up to 2 trmes

B .'.Pursuant 10 the Debt Collectron Act of 1982 (Pubhc Law 97- 365) and reculatlons of the U S Department of

o Labor (29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interést,
“delinquent charges, and administrative costs for the collectlon of dehnquent penalty debts for vxolatlons ofthe

- _ Occupatlonal Safety and Health Act

Interest Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not pald Wlthm one month (30 calenda1 days) of the date on which the debt amount

" Citation and Notification of Penalty - R : - Page 33 of 34 . L ' o O_SI-IA¥2




0

becomes due and payable (penalty due date) The current interest rate is one percent (1%). . Interest w1ll accrue -

_ from the date on which the penalty amounts (as pr oposed or adjusted) become'a final order of the Occupational "
‘Safety and Health Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and
Notification of Penalty), unless you file a notice of contest. Interest charges w111 be waived if the- full amount

owed is paid within 30-calendar days of the ﬁnal order.

: .Delmgnent Charges ‘A debt i is considered delinquent 1f it has not been paid w1th1n one month (30. calendar
days) of the penalty due date or ifa satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains -
. dehnquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent oharge of six pelcent (6%) per annum w111 be assessed

o .accrulng from the date that the debt became dehnquent

_ Admlmstratlve ‘Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are requ1red to assess add1t10na1 charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These. additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its

. attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Admlnlstratlve costs w111 be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to .

.7 _collect the unpaid debt. , | | |
/Q@% doz/gz/,?o/z
R. Casey Perkms, csp _ i ‘ . : - Date

Area Diréctor-
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